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Dear Mr McDowell, 

Approval of MOE TCCA Supplement 

Following a review of the elements contained in the referenced MOE TCCA Supplement 
against the requirements of the current Agreement on Civil Aviation Safety between Canada 
and the EU, UK CAA hereby confirms approval of your MOE TCCA supplement. This 
supplement approval allows for acceptance by TCCA of maintenance performed on Canada 
aeronautical products subject to compliance with Part-145 requirements and the specific 
regulatory requirements as detailed in the Agreement Annex B Appendix B1 and the 
Maintenance Annex Guidance (MAG). Please note, that the scope of ratings and limitations 
shall not exceed that which is specified in your Part 145 Certificate and Scope of Approval. 
 

MOOG WOLVERHAMPTON LIMITED 
T/A MOOG AIRCRAFT GROUP – WOLVERHAMPTON OPERATIONS 

TCCA CAR 573 Approval Reference number: 808-10 

Your Maintenance Organisation Exposition reference: 1000-002-090 at Issue K which 
includes Part 8 Supplement was approved on 24 February 2020 by the UK CAA. 
 
The TCCA approval issued in accordance with the MAG at Rev 2 dated 20/10/2018 (as 
revised) is a non-expiring approval which does not require re-application for renewal subject 
to continued compliance with TCCA regulation and the current Agreement on Civil Aviation 
Safety between Canada and the EU. Changes to this approval require formal application in 
accordance with the MAG and approved procedures.  
 
Further information is available on the TCCA web site at 
http://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/civilaviation/standards/int-ta-4046.htm or EASA web site at 
http://easa.europa.eu/rulemaking/international-cooperation-bilateral-agreements.php  
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
John Hedges 
Technical Standards Surveyor 
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